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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 
 
Reference is made to ITB UNOPS-ROADS-2016-W-017, Provision of rehabilitation works 
on bridge in Kovacica municipality: 
 
 

Question 1: According to tenderer documentation the bidder's proposed subcontractors and 
suppliers "must be of an appropriate quantity and quality and their location must be 
appropriate". Could you please clarify? 

Answer 1: It means that the total amount of subcontracted works must not exceed 49% of the 
total price offered. You should provide details of the subcontractors and suppliers you propose 
to use on the project, including companies' names and particulars of the works which the 
bidder proposes to be undertaken by them. 

 
Question 2: In Returnable Bid Schedule 9 is mentioned UNOPS Management System.   
Please, could you submit us said document? 
 
Answer 2: In the returnable Bid Schedule 9 it is said: After selection of the successful bidder, 
UNOPS, in consultation with the bidder, will review the information given by the bidder with a 
view to determining how it can be integrated with UNOPS’ own works management system. 
In this regard, the requested document cannot be delivered to you at this stage of procurement 
process. 
 
 
Question 3: Please could you define if the landfill for disposal of demolished material is 
provided by Contracting Authority and where is the location of the landfill? 
 
Answer 3: No. The landfill for disposal should be provided by the Contractor. 
 

Question 4: In the BoQ is included the position of embankment with earth material from the 
borrow pit on the distance up to 8km. Please could you define if the borrow pit is provided by 
Contracting Authority? 

Answer 4: No. The borrow pit for the earth material should be provided by the Contractor 

 

Question 5: According to the Tender documents, the Bidder has to demonstrate ownership 
or access to some key assets. Please could you clarify the following equipment units: 
Asphalt steel roller 5t - Does any asphalt steel roller 5t or more meet your requirements? 
Dump track min 12t and min 15t - Every dump track above 15t meets requirements for both 
categories. Did you mean the track max 12t and min 15t? Concrete penetration equipment - 
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please could you define what kind of equipment do you consider under this term? Is it 
laboratory equipment or immersion vibrator ("vibro- igla")? 

Answer 5: Yes, any asphalt roller 5t and above meets the criteria, and every dump track 
12t, 15t and above meets the criteria (it refers to the minimum capacity). Concrete 
penetration equipment means – “oprema za injektiranje” 

 

Question 6: Please could you define whether the Short contract form should be filled by the 
Bidder? 

Answer 6: No, this is for your information only. 

 

Question 7: Could you please define how the Investor will pay the surpluses and 
unforeseen works in the case if they occur? 

Answer 7: The lump sum contract doesn’t include the surpluses, minuses or additional 
works necessary to carry out the certain position that is foreseen through technical 
documentation. The contractor is paid in tranches according to % of performed work that are 
predefined in the Contract, regardless of executed and certified quantities. However, the 
quantity books are being kept and certified by an Independent Construction Supervisor. If 
Contractor claims any unforeseen works, he must provide an offer and the consent of the 
Employers representative to proceed with the works. Immediately upon, all actual quantities 
made to that moment are calculating with their unit prices, and the Employer is evaluating if 
there is the budget in the contracted amount to cover the cost of the claim. If appears the 
cost of the unforeseen works exceeds the contracted amount the addendum to the contract 
will establish the new lump sum price, and the Contractor will be paid accordingly. 

 

Question 8: The tender includes sanding and degreasing, it is unusual that the paint is not 
included, please clarify? 

Answer 8: In BoQ item 6.6. – Corrosion protection – includes blasting before painting and 
painting as anti-corrosive protection. BOQ item no 6.6. includes preparation of the surface 
on SA21/2 and painting. Anti-corrosive protection consists of three layers.  First layer – basic 
epoxy coating d=60 µm; Second layer- epoxy coating d= 120 µm, Third layer – polyurethane 
final coating d= 60 µm. 
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Question 9: Is the traffic signalization obligation of the contractor? 

Answer 9: All designed traffic signalization (permanent and temporary) is an obligation of 
the Contractor. The Design for the temporary and for the permanent signalization is 
uploaded on the link, and is part of the BoQ. The difference is that the temporary 
signalization is given as a lump sum and stays in the possession of the Contractor upon 
completion of the works. 

 

Question 10: Will the traffic be closed during the construction or just partially suspended? 

Answer 10: The traffic will be just partially suspended. The Works should be performed in 
one lane, while the other shell remain completely available for the traffic 

 
 

In Belgrade, 18 July 2016 
 
 

 

 

http://www.unops.org/
mailto:rspc.registry@unops.org

